
 

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\Town Board  Agenda 8-15-22.docx  
0804221450 

TOWN OF WESTPORT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Kennedy Administration Building 

Community Meeting Room 
5387 Mary Lake Road 

Town of Westport, Wisconsin 
      
AGENDA - Monday, August 15, 2022, 7:00 p.m.  
 
1. Call to Order 
2. Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda 
3. Approve Minutes 
4. Review/Approve Operator Licenses 
5. Driveway/Access/Utility/Road Opening Permits     
6. Water Utility/Fire Protection Utility 
  Miscellaneous 
7. Sewer Utility 
  Miscellaneous 
8. Engineer Report 
  Miscellaneous Ongoing Projects 
9. Waunakee Community Foundation Temporary Class “B”/“Class B” Retailer’s License                   

(September 15-18, 2022), Endres Manufacturing Grounds, 802 S. Century                           
Avenue, Discussion/Action 

10. CUP, Storage Shed, Kaltenberg Resolution, 6188 CTH I (Waunakee ETZ)  
11. Sign System Proposals, Discussion/Action 
12. Dane County Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan Resolution Approval Discussion/Action 
13. Committee Reports/Items for Action 
 Personnel Committee   Public Works Committee  Westport/Middleton JZC 
 Audit Committee   Town Plan Commission  Westport/Waunakee JPC 
14. Administrative Matters 
  Siding Proposal Discussion/Action 
15. Miscellaneous Business/Forthcoming Events 
16. Pay Current Bills 
17. Adjourn to closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(g), Wis. Stats., (g) Conferring with legal 

counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to 
be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved 
regarding Tenfold, LLC, and to Section 19.85(1)(e), Wis. Stats., to deliberate or negotiate the 
purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business, because competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, regarding the Lena 
LLC property, to Section 19.85(1)(c), Wis. Stats., considering employment, promotion, 
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the 
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility and to Section 19.85(1)(f), 
Wis. Stats., to consider financial, medical, social, or personal histories of specific persons 
which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon 
the reputation of any person referred to in such histories or data. 

18. Reconvene in Open Session 
19. Closed Session Items Discussion/Action 
20. Adjourn 
            
If you need reasonable accommodations to access this meeting, please contact the clerk’s office at 849-
4372 at least three business days in advance so arrangements can be made to accommodate the request. 



 

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\Town Board Audit Committee Agenda 8-15-2022.docx     0804221221 

                                 
 
 
 
        

 
 

TOWN OF WESTPORT 
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING 
Kennedy Administration Building 

Community Meeting Room 
5387 Mary Lake Road 

Town of Westport, Wisconsin 
 

           
AGENDA - Monday, August 15, 2022, 6:30 p.m.  
 
This meeting is being noticed as a possible gathering of a quorum of the Westport Town Board 
due to the possible attendance of Supervisors not appointed to the Committee.  Supervisors may 
discuss items on this agenda, or gather information on these items, but no action will be taken on 
these items as the Town Board. 
 
1. Call to order 
2. Approve minutes 
3. Review/approve bills for payment 
4. Adjourn 
 
If you need reasonable accommodations to access this meeting, please contact the clerk's office 
at 849-4372 at least three business days in advance so arrangements can be made to 
accommodate the request. 
 
 
 
 
       
 
 
 
  
        
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\Town Board Minutes 8-1-22.docx  0804221512 

TOWN OF WESTPORT  
TOWN BOARD - Monday, August 1, 2022                
 
The regular semi-monthly meeting of the Town Board was called to order at 7:00 PM by Chair 
Sipsma in the Community Meeting Room of the Bernard J. Kennedy Administration 
Building/Town Hall.  Members Present: Cuccia, Manering, Pichette, Sipsma and Trotter. 
Members Absent: None.  Also Present: Dean Grosskopf. 
  
There was no Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda,  
 
The minutes of the July 12, 2022, Special Board Meeting and the July 18, regular meeting were 
approved as presented on a motion by Manering, second Cuccia.  
 
After a discussion and questions were answered, a Beer License was approved for Drumlin 
Ridge Winery LLC on a motion by Pichette, second Cuccia.  
 
Grosskopf reported on items before the Personnel Committee, and a meeting was scheduled. 
Grosskopf also reported on items before the plan commissions and committees. The Audit 
Committee recommended payment of bills as presented by Grosskopf after questions were 
answered.  
 
For Administrative Matters, Grosskopf reported that the Administrative Building’s siding is in 
need of repair. Badgerland Metal Building Erectors is in the process of submitting a bid, 
however they were not prepared for this meeting as originally planned. 
 
Current bills were paid as presented by Grosskopf and recommended by the Audit Committee 
after questions were answered on a motion by Cuccia, second Trotter.   
 
Motion to adjourn by Manering, second Trotter. The meeting adjourned at 7:24 PM. 
 
 
Dean A. Grosskopf 
Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer                                                  



F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Staff Agenda Memo 8-8-2022.docx 8/4/2022 
2:44:18 PM 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
TOWN OF WESTPORT 

REGULAR PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
Kennedy Administration Building 

Community Meeting Room 
5387 Mary Lake Road 

Town of Westport, Wisconsin 

Monday, August 8, 2022   7:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order

2. Public Comment on Matters Not on the Agenda

3. Approve Minutes.
 For the 6/13/22 meeting minutes. 

4. Initial Consultation, Brightwork Auto Sales, 113 and CTH M

The applicant wants to sublease a portion of the northwest corner of State Highway 113 and 
County Highway M for auto sales including an enclosed trailer for an office. The balance of 
the corner parcel will continue to be used for boat trailer and boat storage. 

The parcel in question is actually part of a larger parcel owned by Wingra Stone. The entire 
parcel is zoned C2 which allows auto sales; however the trailer is subject to design review.  

RECOMMENDATION: This is only a consult, so no action is required.  Please 
advise the potential applicant of any issues. 

5. CUP, Storage Shed, Kaltenberg, 6188 CTH I (Waunakee ETZ)
Discussion/Action 

The applicant wants to construct a storage building for his personal use at his home at 6188 
CTH I. He has applied for a conditional use permit to build a 36’ X 56’ building. This seems 
to be a reasonable request since the property is in a rural area and the building size seems 
appropriate for the lot 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the CUP as requested, 
and suggests that an appropriate motion would be to recommend approval by the 
Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission and the Town Board. 

6. Design Review, Webcrafters Building Renovation, 5487 Bluebill Park Drive
(Waunakee ETZ) 

The applicant wants to redesign the former Webcrafters Building to meet the needs of a 
potential future tenant. Due to a confidentiality agreement between the applicant and the 
potential tenant, the nature of the use of the building and the name of the tenant have not 
been disclosed to staff. 

Item# 10

Jess
Highlight



F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Staff Agenda Memo 8-8-2022.docx 8/4/2022 
2:44:18 PM 

RECOMMENDATION: Although this is a request for design review, since the 
use, the tenant and the look of the sign face have not been disclosed, staff would 
suggest that final approval be deferred, unless the applicant can provide 
sufficient details to satisfy the Commission at the meeting. 

7. Sign System Proposals, Discussion/Action

Poblocki Sign has provided examples of a new Sign Design. This design has been approved by 
the Sign Design Committee and staff. Color chips will be available as well. 

RECOMMENDATION: Please advise the Sign Design Committee and Staff of 
issues or concerns If appropriate, recommend approval of the design to the Town 
Board. 

8. Park Committee Report/Items for Action
 Amy, if present, will give a report on recent Committee work. 

9. Historic Preservation Commission Report/Items for Action
 Chris, if present, will give a report on recent Commission work. 

10. Waunakee/Westport Joint Planning Committee Report/Items for Action
An oral report will be provided as necessary. 

11. Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee Report/Items for Action
An oral report will be provided as necessary. 

12. Miscellaneous/Forthcoming Events
An oral report will be provided as necessary. 

13. Adjourn

Item#11

Jess
Highlight



Town Board Meeting      August 19, 2022 

F:\MYFILES\WP6DATA\BOARD\PACKET DIVIDERS.DOCX 
0811220636

Item # 9 

Waunakee Community Foundation Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” 
Retailer’s License (September 15-18, 2022), Endres 
Manufacturing Grounds, 802 S. Century Avenue,  
Discussion/Action 





Town Board Meeting                       August 19, 2022 
 

 

 
F:\MYFILES\WP6DATA\BOARD\PACKET DIVIDERS.DOCX 
0811220636 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Item #10 
 
 CUP, Storage Shed, Kaltenberg, 6188 CTH I  
  (Waunakee ETZ) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





Print Date: 7/5/2022

DISCLAIMER: The Town of Westport does not guarantee the accuracy of 
the material contained here in and is not responsible for any misuse or 
misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives.

Town of Westport GIS

SCALE: 1 = 246'

Town of Westport
5387 Mary Lake Road 

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 849-4372

2,950.80



 
 

 

 
Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport  

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Joint Plan Commission (JPC) 

 
     NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Joint Plan Commission of the Village of Waunakee and the Town of 
Westport will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, August 9, 2022, at Waunakee Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street, 
for the purpose of receiving comments on:  
 

1) A request by Richard Kaltenberg for a Conditional Use Permit to allow an accessory structure 
exceeding the 800 square foot limit, 6188 County Road I, Town of Westport 

 
 
Documents will be available for review at the Waunakee Village Hall, Westport Town Hall, and on Village of 
Waunakee and Town of Westport websites. Copies of the proposed amendments and applications may be 
reviewed by contacting the Village or Town Hall during normal business hours. Copies may be obtained once 
the copying fee is paid.   
 

 
Any interested person or his/her agent will be heard at this Public Hearing. 

 
Dated:  July 14, 2022. 
 
 

Tracy Meinholz, Joint Plan Commission Secretary 
 
 

Published: The Waunakee Tribune, July 22, 2022 
 The Waunakee Tribune, July 29, 2022 

 







Town Board Meeting                       August 19, 2022 
 

 

 
F:\MYFILES\WP6DATA\BOARD\PACKET DIVIDERS.DOCX 
0811220636 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Item #11 
 
 Sign System Proposal, Discussion/Action 
 



Concept 1 Monument - Rev 2 

Original Date:
May 12, 2022

Revisions:
DateDescription
.

Rev
. .

Sales Rep:
Jim Pacioni

Scale:

Drawn By:
Brynn Knight

Notes:
SW7620 Seaworthy
SW7618 Deep Sea Dive

Westport System
Town of Westport
Westport, WI

This document is owned by and the information contained in it is 

proprietary to Poblocki Sign Company, LLC. By receipt hereof, the holder 

agrees not to use the information, disclose it to any third party or 

reproduce this document without the prior written consent of Poblocki 

Sign Company, LLC. Holder also agrees to immediately return this 

document upon request by Poblocki Sign Company, LLC.

This document represents only an approximation of material colors 

specified. Actual product colors may vary from this print or digital image.

3/4” = 1’-0”



Concept 1 Field/Park Identification - Rev 2

Original Date:
May 12, 2022

Revisions:
DateDescription
.

Rev
. .

Sales Rep:
Jim Pacioni

Scale:

Drawn By:
Brynn Knight

Notes:
SW7620 Seaworthy
SW7618 Deep Sea Dive

Westport System
Town of Westport
Westport, WI

This document is owned by and the information contained in it is 

proprietary to Poblocki Sign Company, LLC. By receipt hereof, the holder 

agrees not to use the information, disclose it to any third party or 

reproduce this document without the prior written consent of Poblocki 

Sign Company, LLC. Holder also agrees to immediately return this 

document upon request by Poblocki Sign Company, LLC.

This document represents only an approximation of material colors 

specified. Actual product colors may vary from this print or digital image.

3/4” = 1’-0”

DALEO SOCCER
FIELDS

TOWN OF

DALEO SOCCER
FIELDS

TOWN OF

Front View or Side A if perpendicular to road Back View or Side B if perpendicular to road Back View if not perpendicular to road



Concept 1 Community Wayfinding - Rev 2

Original Date:
May 12, 2022

Revisions:
DateDescription
.

Rev
. .

Sales Rep:
Jim Pacioni

Scale:

Drawn By:
Brynn Knight

Notes:
SW7620 Seaworthy
SW7618 Deep Sea Dive

Westport System
Town of Westport
Westport, WI

This document is owned by and the information contained in it is 

proprietary to Poblocki Sign Company, LLC. By receipt hereof, the holder 

agrees not to use the information, disclose it to any third party or 

reproduce this document without the prior written consent of Poblocki 

Sign Company, LLC. Holder also agrees to immediately return this 

document upon request by Poblocki Sign Company, LLC.

This document represents only an approximation of material colors 

specified. Actual product colors may vary from this print or digital image.

3/4” = 1’-0”

TOWN OF

Front View or Side A if perpendicular to road Back View or Side B if perpendicular to roadAlternative Layout

N. Mendota Natural
Resource Area 

Westport Town
Center

Waunakee

Daleo Soccer Fields

TOWN OF

Jackson Landing
Natural Area

State Highway 113

Westport Businesses

Govenor Nelson
State Park



Concept 1 Town Entry Signage - Rev 2

Original Date:
May 12, 2022

Revisions:
DateDescription
.

Rev
. .

Sales Rep:
Jim Pacioni

Scale:

Drawn By:
Brynn Knight

Notes:
SW7620 Seaworthy
SW7618 Deep Sea Dive

Westport System
Town of Westport
Westport, WI

This document is owned by and the information contained in it is 

proprietary to Poblocki Sign Company, LLC. By receipt hereof, the holder 

agrees not to use the information, disclose it to any third party or 

reproduce this document without the prior written consent of Poblocki 

Sign Company, LLC. Holder also agrees to immediately return this 

document upon request by Poblocki Sign Company, LLC.

This document represents only an approximation of material colors 

specified. Actual product colors may vary from this print or digital image.

3/4” = 1’-0”



Town Board Meeting      August 19, 2022 

F:\MYFILES\WP6DATA\BOARD\PACKET DIVIDERS.DOCX 
0811220636

Item #12 

Dane County Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan Resolution Approval
 Discussion/Action 



F:\MyFiles\wp6data\RESOLUTIONS\Hazard Mitigation Resolution 2022.wpd.docx 8/4/2022 11:29 AM 
 

TOWN OF WESTPORT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-_____ 
 

A RESOLUTION BY THE TOWN OF WESTPORT BOARD OF SUPERVISORS TO ADOPT 
THE DANE COUNTY NATURAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN: 2022 UPDATE 

 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Westport recognizes the threat that natural hazards pose to people and 
property within our community; and,     
 
 WHEREAS, the Town Board of Supervisors of the Town of Westport recognizes the importance 
of reducing or eliminating vulnerability to disasters caused by natural hazards for the overall good and 
welfare of the community; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Westport has been an active participant in the Dane County Hazard 
Mitigation Citizens Advisory Committee, which has established a comprehensive, multi-jurisdictional, 
Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan to identify natural hazards and develop strategies to mitigate natural 
hazards; and,   
 
 WHEREAS, the Federal Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000, requires jurisdictions to prepare and 
adopt a natural hazard mitigation plan to be eligible for certain federal disaster mitigation funding 
opportunities; and,    
 
 WHEREAS, the Town of Westport has identified and justified a number of proposed projects 
and programs needed to mitigate the vulnerabilities of the Town of Westport to the impacts of future 
disasters to be included in the Dane County Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that,  
 

1. The Town of Westport hereby adopts the Dane County Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan; and, 
 

2. The Town of Westport will continue to participate in the updating and revision of the Town of 
Westport Dane County Hazard Mitigation Plan with a plan review and revision to occur within a 
five-year cycle, and designated staff will provide annual progress reports on the status of 
implementation of the plan to the Town of Westport Board of Supervisors; and, 

 
3. On behalf of the Town of Westport, Dane County is authorized to submit this plan adoption 

resolution to Wisconsin Emergency Management and Federal Emergency Management Agency, 
Region V officials to enable final acceptance and recognition of the Natural Hazard Mitigation 
Plan. 

 
 The above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Town Board of Supervisors of the 
Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin at a regular meeting held on August 15, 2022, by a vote of 
_____ ayes, _____ nays, _____ abstaining, and _____ not voting (absent).  
 
      APPROVED:  
 
Approved: ________    By: ________________________________                                                                   
Published: ________    Kenneth R. Sipsma, Town Board Chair  
 
      Attest: ______________________________                                                             
      Dean A. Grosskopf, Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer  
 




